



# Robert **Nylinder**

Partner - Malmö

Robert Nylinder has extensive expertise and experience in court proceedings and commercial dispute resolution. He regularly represents commercial clients in complex contract negotiations and intricate legal disputes across various industries and legal areas. With a broad international network, Robert frequently handles cases with cross-border elements. He has particularly well-documented experience in advising parties and resolving disputes, especially in projects related to the construction and infrastructure sectors.

Robert also provides advice on employment protection, terminations, reorganizations, and changes in the employer's operations. He provides guidance on trade secrets, addressing issues related to loyalty, confidentiality, and non-competition agreements. Additionally, Robert supports employers in labor law negotiations and disputes, and during corporate acquisitions, where regulations on the transfer of undertaking, collective bargaining, and integration issues are particularly relevant.

Robert is frequently engaged as a lecturer in his specialized fields.

#### Contact

+46 (0)708-54 94 38

robert.nylinder@wahlinlaw.se

## **Areas of Expertise**

Employment Law



Construction and Engineering Law



Commercial Agreements T Dispute Resolution



## **Business Areas**

Construction and Engineering







Public Sector

## **Merits**

## Experience

Partner, Wåhlin Advokater 2015 -2007 - 2015 Partner, MAQS Advokatbyrå

2006 - 2007 Metso Minerals

2004 - 2006 Advokatfirman Glimstedt 2003 - 2004 Hässleholm District Court

2001 - 2003 **PWC** 

## **Education**

LL.M., Uppsala University 2001

### **Affiliations**

Member of the Swedish Bar Association EELA (European Employment Lawyers Association) South Swedish Arbitration Association

#### Languages

Swedish English

## **Additional Information**

Appointed by the Swedish Armed Forces (Försvarsmakten) as Judge Advocate General for Blekinge flygflottilj (F17) and Norrbottens flygflottilj (F21) and as vice Judge Advocate General for the Södra skånska regementet (P7) and the Södra militärregionen (MR S). As an Judge Advocate General, Robert will provide part-time legal advice to the commanding officer of each unit and support the units in matters including disciplinary issues and conduct training for the personnel at the various units.